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Rivera, Maribel N

From: Duffy Dillen [ddillon@flaswim.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2011 12:36 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: ' Change of Address - P04000049737
Attachments: image001.jpg; imageC02.jpg

Please, change our address in the principal and mailing address sections to say "BLVD" and not "AVENUE." itis listed
correctly in the addresses of the officers.

Detail by Entity Name

Flofida Profit Corporation

TEAM ELITE ATHLETIC MANAGEMENT INTERNATIONAL, INC.
Filing Information

Document Number P04000049737
FEIEIN Number 200937521

Date Filed Y 03/19/2004

State FL

Status ACTIVE

Last Event NAME CHANGE AMENDMENT

Event Date Filed 06/11/2007
Event Effective Date NONE
Principal Address

501 SEABREEZE AVENUE t0/BLVD
FT LAUDERDALE FL 33316
Changed 10/10/2005

Mailing Address

501 SEABREEZE AVENUETE
FT LAUDERDALE FL 33316

Changed 10/10/2005

Thank you!

Sincerely,

Duffy Dillon

CEQ, T.E.A.M. International, Inc.

Director, FLA Aquatics

Diversity Chairman, Florida Gold Coast

Board of Directors, USA Swimming 2003-2007
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